CITY COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 8, 2021

MINUTES OF THE PLUM GROVE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR OPEN MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF MARCH 2021, AT THE PLUM GROVE FIRE DEPARTMENT, 7733 FM 1010, CLEVELAND, TEXAS 77327, IN THE CITY OF PLUM GROVE, COUNTY OF LIBERTY, STATE OF TEXAS AT 7:00 PM.

The Council met in a regular session with the following council members present session with the following council members present:

Mary Arrendell - Mayor

Mary Lou Smith

Carly Sager

Barbara Norris

Ronnie Culberth

Diana Chunn

*** CM denotes Council Member***

- 1. Call Meeting to Order at 7:04 P.M.
- Ronnie Culberth absent.
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance led by Mary Arrendell.
- 4. Invocation by Calvin Padgett
- 5. Public Comments

Mike Pierce-Does not think that Melissa Pouncey should have a contract with the city.

Michael shrader-complaints that the speed humps are not humps. The humps was much needed but to be placed correctly.

Judy Carey-The council needs to quit breaking the open meetings act.

- 6. Motion to approve minutes for February 8, 2021 made by CM Sager, 2nd by CM Norris, motion passed unopposed.
- 7. Motion to approve Treasurer Report for February 2021 approved by CM Chunn, 2nd by CM Sager, motion passed unopposed.
- 8. Motion to start a new account with AT&T for police department at fire station approved by CM Sager, 2nd by CM Norris, motion passed unopposed.
- 9. Motion to approve Identigo to perform all background checks for employees approved by CM Norris, 2nd by CM Sager, motion passed unopposed.
- Motion to reimburse John Joslin for purchasing office equipment made by CM Norris, 2nd by CM Sager, motion passed unopposed.
- 11. Motion to approve purchasing of safe for evidence room made by CM Sager, 2nd by CM Chunn, motion passed unopposed.
- 12. Motion to sign John Joslin contract made by CM Sager, 2nd by CM Norris, motion passed unopposed.

- 13. Discussion on preliminary plat of Lopez development located at 8015 Plum Grove RD.
- 14. Motion to approve to mobile wireless sim card for Plum Grove Police Laptops CM Norris, 2nd CM Sager, motion passed unopposed.
- 15. Discussion concerning Melissa Pouncey's contract.
- 16. Discussion on bids for well at city hall.
- 17. Discussion on bids for septic system at city hall.
- 18. Motion to purchase a timer for the 3 minute per person made by CM Norris, 2nd by CM sager, motion passed unopposed.
- 19. Motion to approve virus protection software made by CM Sager, 2nd by CM Norris, motion passed unopposed.
- 20. Consideration and Discussion on current council lawsuits and related matters
- 21. Motion to approve appointment of Diana Chunn and Melissa Pouncey for litigation subcommittee for lawsuit of Plum Grove VS Colony ridge approved by CM Norris, 2nd by CM Smith, motion passed unopposed.
- 22. Motion made to pass interlocal agreement with Liberty county CM Norris, 2nd by CM Chunn, motion passed unopposed.
- 23. Council input and Discussion on GLO and AG grant updates and related matters.
- 24. Council input and Discussion of FEMA updates and related matters.
- 25. Council input and Discussion on Emergency Management Report and related matters.
- 26. Council input and Discussion on Fire Department Report and related matters.
- 27. Council input and Discussion on local, county and state updates and related matters.
- 28. Motion to Adjourn at 7:53 P.M. made by CM Chunn, 2nd by CM Sager, motion passed unopposed.